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From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: BL-16-00014 GRAAF

Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:25:16 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00014 GRAAF.odt

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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LAND USE PH COMMENTS


To: Dusty Pilkington





From: Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor





Date: 09/30/2016





RE: BL-16-00014 GRAAF


			








After review of this BLA, it appears the proposed changes will incorporate the existing homes, water source and septic systems within appropriate setbacks from the new proposed property line.  Public Health has no additional water or sewer requirements.
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Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor
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From: Susan Grindle

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: BL-16-00014 Graaf
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 5:14:56 PM

Thank you, Dusty.

Susan K. Grindle, Chief Executive Officer, HopeSource
National Community Action Partnership Board Member, Region X

AUDENTES FORTUNA JUVAT--Fortune Favors The Bold
'One must never let go.'

On Sep 21, 2016, at 2:11 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Greetings,

Attached is notification that your application for a boundary line adjustment has been
determined complete is attached. Hard copies are also en route via USPS.

Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4

<BL-16-00014 Graaf Deemed Complete.pdf>
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From: Lucas Huck

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: BL-16-00014 Graaf

Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:44:36 AM
Attachments: Graaf Comments.pdf

Fyi see attached comments

Luke Huck, P.E.

County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523

Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas. wa.us

From: Kelly Bacon

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Lucas Huck

Subject: FW: BL-16-00014 Graaf

Good morning,
Attached are my comments for the Graaf BLA.
Thanks,

Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician |
Kittitas County Public Works

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; cid@fairpoint.net; eburgwater@yahoo.com;

lonnie_allphin@ksd403.0rg
Subject: BL-16-00014 Graaf

BL-16-00014 Graaf (County Departments)
BL-16-00014 Graaf (Outside County Network)

Kelly, Hollys, Josh and others,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 10/06/2016.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dusty Pilkington, CDS

FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician | 4/&
DATE: October 4, 2016

SUBIJECT: Graaf BL-16-00014

Upon review, Public Works has the following comments:
Our department recommends preliminary approval with the bllowing conditions:

A. All County Road Standards dated December 15, 2015 will apply to the division of land.

An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

C. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

D. All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this development shall
be constructed to current county road standards unless any other maintenance agreements,
forest service road easements or state easements require higher road standards. The higher of
the road standards shall apply.

E. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

F. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

G. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Mitchell BL-16-00013\Graaf Comments.doc









Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchbdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: Cruse & Associates

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Susan Grindle; Christine M. Garcia
Subject: Graaff BL-16-00014

Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:31:39 AM
Attachments: B34-P046.tif

Dusty - Talked to Susan and she asked me to contact you regarding the conflict in acreage. | should
of noted what | did on the BLA form submitted but | listed the assessed acreage for the

existing parcels and the proposed areas listed will match the recorded survey when completed. See
attached form | redlined.

Also attached is the existing survey of the Graaff property that delineates the acreage for tax parcel
10184 at 75.52 acres. The conflict in acreage is not unusual and typically the Assessor will update
their information to match the survey if requested. | believe the Assessor will simply correct the .5
acre discrepancy when the BLA is completed with the new recorded survey.

Please contact us back with any question and I included Christy from the Assessor's office to clarify
any issues.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax

cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
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APPLICANT IS: VAN OWNER PURCHASER LESSEE OTHER
AUTHORIZATION g

Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is true, complete, and accurate. 1 further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the
proposed activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the
above-described location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment.

Al correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized

agent or contact person, as applicable.

N »

Signature of Authorized Agent:

(REQUIRED if indicated on application)

Signature of Land Owner of Record

(Required for application submittal):

(date) X G4 Ak JZ H/\\/MM(\ ﬂv (clate)i/_&}#éL

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER’S OFFICE

PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

TREASURER’S OFFICE REVIEW

Tax Status: By: Date:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVIEW

() This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes_ No
Card #: Par'cel Creation Date:
Last Split Date: Current Zoning District:
 Preliminary Approval Date: By:
Final Approval Date: ) By:
Page 3 of 3










From: Josh Hink

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Graaff BL-16-00014

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:04:40 AM
Attachments: Graaff BL-16-00014.pdf

ook Hink
nterins . Fore Movrstiat

J09 962 657

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
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KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office (509) 962-7000 Fax (509) 962-7682

October 12, 2016

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St.

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Graaff (BL-16-00014)

Dear Mr. Pilkington:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks,
etc.

e Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot
configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s
Office at 509-962-7657.

Sincerely,

Josh Hink
Fire Marshal

Prevention e Education e Investigation e Enforcement

Version 2009.2










From: Cascade Irrigation

To: Dusty Pilkington; Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; eburgwater@yahoo.com;
lonnie_allphin@ksd403.0rg

Subject: RE: BL-16-00014 Graaf

Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:41:51 AM

Original acreage of both parcelsis 96.56
Proposed acreage changes to total 96.02
Where did the .54 acres go?

Richard P Lee

District Manager

Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-9583 office
(509) 929-6146 mobile

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; cid@fairpoint.net; eburgwater@yahoo.com;
lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

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
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:04:29 AM

Thanks Dusty,

The Cascade Irrigation District does charge plat fees of $50.00 per lot for Boundary Line
Adjustments.

The applicant can send a check or money order in the name of Cascade Irrigation District to the
following address.

Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Upon receipt of the plat fee, | will send notification to the County Treasurer as to the change in
Irrigation assessment for each parcel.
Changes will not be reflected until the 2017 assessment.

If you or the applicant have any questions regarding these charges or the process of the Cascade
Irrigation District please feel free to con tact me.

Thank you,

Richard P Lee

District Manager

Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-9583 office
(509) 929-6146 mobile

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Cascade Irrigation

Subject: RE: BL-16-00014 Graaf

Mr. Lee,

The Master File has been updated to address the discrepancy. Thank you.
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

From: Cascade Irrigation [mailto:cid@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:42 AM

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
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

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
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: BL-16-00014 Graaf

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:07:19 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00014 Graaf.msg
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BL-16-00014 Graaf


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; cid@fairpoint.net; eburgwater@yahoo.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org


			Recipients


			kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us; josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us; cid@fairpoint.net; eburgwater@yahoo.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org





 





 





 





BL-16-00014 Graaf (County Departments)





BL-16-00014 Graaf (Outside County Network)





 





 





 





Kelly, Hollys, Josh and others, 





 





Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). Comment period for this application ends on 10/06/2016. 





 





 





 





 





 





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





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

To: agraff@yahoo.com

Subject: Undeliverable: BL-16-00014 Graaf
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BL-16-00014 Graaf


			From


			Dusty Pilkington


			To


			agraff@yahoo.com; skgrindle@gmail.com


			Recipients


			agraff@yahoo.com; skgrindle@gmail.com





Greetings, 





 





Attached is notification that your application for a boundary line adjustment has been determined complete is attached. Hard copies are also en route via USPS. 





 





Thanks!





 





Dusty Pilkington





Planner I





Kittitas County Community Development Services





411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926





(509) -962-7079





dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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BL-16-00014 Graaf Deemed Complete.pdf


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

e ——
KITTITAS COUNTY

=
'
S R N e T s e T AT SN e B L ek 8 g Se e L Sy LA e A S e R R 2 v SotEaL e o i e e denonsiea b Skt

September 21st, 2016
Addie L. Graff Brett Gibb Susan K. Graff Grindle
1171 Cleman Road 820 N Ferguson Road 191 Whiskey Creek
Ellensburg WA 98926 Ellensburg WA 98926 Ellensburg WA 98926

RE: Graff Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-16-00014)

To all concerned,

Kittitas County Community Development Services received a Boundary Line Adjustment permit on September
21%,2016. This application was determined complete as of September 21, 2016.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be sent to appropriate governmental agencies for comment within 14
days. Agencies have 15 days to comment unless additional information is required.

2. The comments from all agencies will be considered in the decision making process.

3. A decision will be rendered which may include conditions; this decision may be appealed per KCC
15A.07

4. If the decision rendered is conditional approval, all conditions must be completed prior to final
approval.

5. Taxes will need to be paid for all parcels involved prior to final approval.

6. Final approval and associated documentation will be submitted to the Kittitas County Assessor’s
office for perfection (the change of the map). The Assessor’s office may have additional requirements
if the appropriate transfer documentation and deeds have not been completed and recorded as
required.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509)-962-7079, or by e-mail at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,
Dusty Pilkington
Staff Planner

(509)-962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kittitas.wa.us
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MENT

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ¢ PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCE
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: BL-16-00014 Graaf
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:13:40 PM
Attachments: FW BL-16-00014 Graaf.msqg
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FW: BL-16-00014 Graaf


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





 





 





 








  _____  




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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